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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 12:11 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Meng Yan (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG); Seah, Ted
Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 30/01/2023-SMK 2759U AVS23/0373-GK

  
  
Dear Veron 
  
AVS23/0373-Ghobi         
  
  
Thanks 
Best Regards 
ANDY SEAH 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 

 
  
  
  
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 9:40 AM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: Survey assignment for 30/01/2023-SMK 2759U  
  
Dear Ted, 
  
  
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMK 2759U. 
  
Kindly provides claim number. 
  
  
  
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  
  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 11:03 AM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 30/01/2023-SMK 2759U  
  
Dear Ted, 
  
  
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SMK 2759U on 30/1/2023. 
  
We are pending estimate from repairer.  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  
  

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 10:01 AM 
To: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Andy 
<Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 30/01/2023  
  
Dear Ted, 
  
Thank you for the assignment. 
  
Please be informed that vehicle SJC5518G not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
  
According to the repairer of Zero Gravity, their client’s vehicle number is SMK2759U. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Yan | Admin  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 9:32 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: Survey assignment for 30/01/2023  
  

Survey assignment for 30/01/2023 

  
  

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no

1 YSK AUTO WORKSHOP 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-71 96402541 KIV IVS23/0228
2 Zero Gravity 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-25  67412284 CMGK AVS23/037

  
  
Thanks. 
Best Regards, 
Andy Seah 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 
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